

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2022
REGULAR Schedule RED (A):
1, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mask Reminder:</u> Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

## <u>Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness</u> check:

 $\frac{\text{https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94eac56aa5c1593d.pdf}{\text{https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94eac56aa5c1593d.pdf}{\text{https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94eac56aa5c1593d.pdf}}{\text{https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94eac56aa5c1593d.pdf}}$ 

<u>Welcome Mr. Paul Passamonte:</u> Please welcome Paul Passamonte to campus. He will serve as the 10th grade Vice Principal. Paul has been a school administrator for International Schools, Mid-Pacific Institute and Washington Middle.

Junior Prom Court: If you are unable to see the Junior Prom Court announcement yesterday, here are your Prince and Princess: Noah Flores Alexander, Tatum Perreira-Aquino, David Hong, Leilani Umayam, Elisha Jade Ragudo, Ian Cabanilla, and Chaland Pahukoa. Your King and Queen are King Kade Cunningham and Queen Naiomi Kulukulualani-Sales. Congratulations to all!

<u>Winter Guard:</u> Are you interested in joining our winterguard team? If so, our practices are on Tuesdays and Thursdays at the music building from 2pm to 4pm. No experience is necessary. Please join! Mahalo!

Attention Students: Any payments/pick up for school bus passes, school ID replacement, and school fees is to be taken care of during recess and lunch ONLY. Not before school or after school. Thank you!

Are you a graduating Senior with a cumulative GPA of 3.0 or higher AND a B (3.0) average in your English Language Arts classes- or Hawaiian Language Arts if you are an HLIP student? Are you fluent in a second language (which you will demonstrate by taking a language assessment)? If you can answer yes to these questions, you are eligible to apply for the Hawai'i State Department of Education Seal of Biliteracy.

The Class of 2022 Seal of Biliteracy application has reopened. Graduating seniors at your school can submit their application at bit.ly/HISeal2022App. The application will close again at 12:00 p.m. on Monday, January 31, 2022. Please email Ms. Olson (ashley.olson@k12.hi.us) if you have any questions.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

HOSA: Just a reminder that We will be doing our Health Pathway photo January 21st during recess at the BOARDERS FIELD!

Please get to the boarders field quickly so we have enough time!

ATTIRE!! your class scrubs \*\*no shorts!! Pants or scrub bottoms only\*\*

Also, we have a general meeting this Friday during lunch at Portable 16. We will be featuring a National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Guest Speaker. The NAMI organization works to educate, advocate, listen and lead to improve the lives of people with mental illness or their loved ones. See you there!

**BEST BUDDIES:** Just a reminder that we have a meeting today during lunch at the tables outside of the cafeteria! See you there!

<u>Bible Club:</u> Just a reminder that we have a meeting today during lunch at K-103. See you there!

**GSA Club:** We have a meeting today at J-103 during lunch. See you there!

## **SPORTS SHORTS**

<u>Good luck to our boys soccer and our girls soccer team</u> as they face Baldwin High School tonight at War Memorial Stadium. The girls soccer game starts at 5:30pm and the boys soccer team will be making their debut at 7:00pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Diced Pears, and Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Creole Macaroni, Cole Slaw, Corn, Edamame, Fresh Fruit, Mixed Fruit, and Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Jasmin Tique, Melchor Tomboc, Tristan Tomboc, Talan Toshikiyo, Arisa Trainer, Crystin Treu. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.